N N R R A A L A T A T A N TR AL E R T e e ey e e e s e e e e e e T e e s ne e e T

WILLIAM D. DELAHUNT COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

TENTH DISTRICT, MASSACHUSETTS SUBCOMMITTEES ON:

CRIME

131:3:2?;;73(?;‘;???6 un , COURTS, INTERNET & INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
oz Congress of the United States
sout sone 1Houge of Repregentatives INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
Washington, BE 20515-2110 o
166 MAIN STREET WESTERN HEMISPHERE

BROCKTON

CAPE COD & ISLANDS

1-800-870-2626 CO-CHAIR
146 Ma STREET HOUSE COAST GUARD CAUCUS
Hvannis OLDER AMERICANS CAUCUS

June 14, 2002

The Honorable Robert S. Mueller, IlI
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U.S. Department of Justice

935 Pennsylvania Avenue, Room 7240
Washington, DC 20535-0001

Dear Director Mueller:

| am writing to request a copy of the document described as "the E.C." that is
referenced in the attached FBI memo which was recently made public. The last
paragraph of the memo refers to "FISA mistakes covered in the E.C. | have prepared to
go to the field, and which is in NSLU for signature.”

Given the sensitivity and importance of FBI activities undertaken pursuant to the
Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act, | believe it is critical that the Judiciary Committee
be aware of any past or ongoing "mistakes" the Bureau has identified in this area.
| look forward to your expeditious response to this request.

Sincerely,

Vot ellaoss . lelotomat

William D. Delahunt

Enclosure

cc: The Honorable F. James Sensenbrenner, Jr.
The Honorable John Conyers, Jr.
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“ ) just re(:er.'ed acal mm CﬂPR ‘fa stat. fhateni.is unhagpy with [TOS nd the
UBL Unit woukd be an ungerssatemer o? aicredible wapm:m; lfwmry 1o relate wh I s as
‘happﬂned w:!h lhf: ahave named F!SIL T, -
sﬂ‘ur»ed an E’LSUR FiSAvery quicf&%y cwt the teques! i\fmmm
at she was assured that the FB8| had spacial soﬂwaza&whgcn eould go wasl ihe callla do. In
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The FBI techni:ei prople went 1o Install the FB1 so!tware -n acm’\plsh the
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elsc:romc suwedla"ce on Ma'ch 16:
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“The softwaré was furded oA gnd did notwm‘k cor fspf-‘ﬂa}‘e nat only picked up the E-Mails '1 2
under the elscironis survéilidnce of the FEES farged L bizt Alsp picked up E-Molls on non-coverad é ‘
{argets. The FBI lechnical persen was ‘apparently 59 pésy hat hiz gesiroyed at the &-Mail take, including - £

1he 1ake on 1z nde: fhe impredsion thal no ane flom e FB WaS msenl 10 3
supervize zhe FBI technicat per rsdn at the éme. No@whe -av techn people wan a new software é [, -
experiment af the caule! W sEe it it wmks Coa .
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.ﬂates thal QIPR Was asver toid that the FBI softwm: was emnrnenlal QIPR was informad that it 57
would werk, - The FBI technizal pecpie ‘are gt tmng te make it work xnﬂ and want to resune e 7¢ " 3
pleclronic surveillance. The FBI pesplein aaiso wanl p physical search warrant 1o ok up the &
E-Mails frnm %k;e carrief, which the FEl p;c?-:ed up en the tsrge‘, b‘md stfoy=d. .

-ﬁ:rr-sed me that tho F3I doesnot hava":he auahcrty 1. resume efectronic survéiliance untl she
recgives a writien explama’:on of what has hazpened and £hi floz samatmg with the courl. Obviously,
she has no intentica of semrng a s.‘-:»arcﬁ warmst a?zﬁﬁr tmbl tns ls mlghtaneﬁ out,

Waoen ycu ‘agd thla story fa the rlsA n‘ilvaCEs srad (R tHa E: v '.prepamd {a go 1o the fizld, and
whishis in NSL for signaiure befofe il gau falure, you have 2 patiem of
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